
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

. ~ , .. 
.... 

SOCIAl COUNCIL [ 

' ·' 

' ,. 

G :wn~&l\ L-

E /IC'EF /3.8. 66 
27 June J.950 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

'JHI'l'ED NATIOUS IN'!ERNATIONAL CHILDREN 18 :EME:RGENOY FUND 
' . 

EXECUTIVE BOAPD 
. ··. 

SUMMARY RECOIID OF 'l'EE SIX'l1Y -SIX'l!:I H.EE'I'ING · 
Held e t Ieke Succ,ees, Now York; 

on Monday_, 19 June 1950, at 10~30 a.m • .. 

CON TENTS: 

Draft reeolutioo submitted by the re:oresente'tj;ve of Y~goelavia 
inviting the Government of the Peo:ple 1 a Republ!.c ·of . . China to take 
-part in the work of the hecuti ve Board of the United Na tiona 
In terna tiona 1 Children 1 e llferEJ6ne;t Fund; 
Adoption of the provisional asendft; 

Appointment of e draftipg 'OOililltt-.~ 
C6ntribut1ori . of Bra'zil'; - _::, · ' 

Reports of the :Ex·ecutiir~ · Dlntcto:r ot ten on his viei t to the . ' . 

South Pacific, SOuth-East Aa~l t;he M14dl.e East and Europe; . 
Reports of the Executl;v~ D1re~tor of tJrUCEF (E,/ICEF jR.67, E/ICEF /146, 

E/ICEF /lln, E/ICEF /R.34/Corr.l, E/ICEF/~14/Ad.d.3, E/ICEF /l32~ev,.l/Add.l/ 
.,: ,~9~r;.l, .E/ICEFfl4S/Corr.l, E/IdEF /149 1 E/ICEF /150}; . . ... . 

· ·· :Reil~-~t- ~.±' .. the. Pr6gramme bom_mittee (E/ICEF/R.75) 

Chairman: . . . ~ .• . SUTCH . New Zealand· · .. 

.. -.' 
., . 

. . ' : . ' : ~ 
. •>"! 

Any corr~c'-t;tobs 'to 'tbie ' reoord should be sUb!D1tte4:.1n duplicate in either 
of the working languages (English or French) 1 within two working days, to the 
Director, Language Service Division, Room F-302, Lake Success. Corrections 
should bear the appropriate symbol number end be enclosed in an. envelope 
marked "URG:ENT11

• Corrections can be dealt with more speedily if delee13tions 
: .. . , 

will be t,tOOd enou8h~':· 't'o incol'porete them in a mimeographed copy of the record. 



E /ICF;F /SR. 66 
Page 2 

Members: !vir. QUEBADA 
Ml:• • SMNN 

Argentina 

II ut3tralia 

Mr. de OURO PRETO ~ Brazil 
Hr. OZORI 0 DE A D1EIDA ~ 
Mrs. SD~CIAIR 

Mr. TSAO 

Mr. HOLTEN EGGERT 

Mr. APUNTE 

Mr. AMANRICH 

Mr ~ PEffi!Jt.ZOGW 

Mr •. KHALIDY 

Mise WI'ITEVEEN 

Mr. HANCKE· 
!Ia-. AREVALO . 

·Mr. WOLLIN 

Mr. PESTALOZZI 
Mr,HABif 

. Mr. LEDWARD 

Mise LENROOT 

Mr .• PLEIC 

Represeiltetivee of specialized eaenciee: 
Mise SCOTT 

Mr. PATI'ON 

Dr. D~GALLS 
rniCEF admill1at.rat1on: 

~~ - PATE 

Mr. HEYWARD 

Mr. CirARNCM 
Gene·ra l ROOKS 

Canada 

China 

· Denmark 

Ecuador 

France 

Greece 

Iraq 
lietherlends 

NOl'W£fY 

Peru 
Sweden · 

Sw1 tzer land 

Union of South Africa 
UrJited Kingdom o'f Greet Britain end 

Northern Ireland 

'United States of America 

Yugosl.a vie 

· Food end Agric'ijlture Organizetion (FAO) 

United .Nations Educational,. Scielltific 
and Cultural Orsanizetion (UNl!SCO) 

World Health Organization (WHO) 

tirector~ne:ml of tmiCEF 
Deputy Director of UNICEF 

·Secretary of the Executive Board 
· ~d-Re1eing Co ... ordinator 

... ,._ 



E/!CEF /SR£6 
Page 3 

DRAFT RESOLUl'ION SUBMITTED BY THE REPRES:ENTA TIVE OF l~JSIA VIA INVITING THE 
GOVF.t\NMENT OF 'l'HE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC ()F CHINA '1'0 TAKE PART IN TEE WORK OF THE 

EXECUTIVE BOARD OF UNICEF 

1. Ml'~ PLEIC (Yugofllavia) submitted tbe following draft reeolution: 
"'fhe Execut:!.va :aoa_rd of the United Nations. International Children 'a Emergency 
Fund invi tea the Government of the People' a Republic of China to take pert .in 
ita work .. " 

2. The CHAIRMArl did not think thet the Executive .Boerci of UNICEF was 
competent to consider the draft resolution :presented by Yugoslavia. A similar 
resolution had been submitted at ar• eerlier meeting of the Executive Boord, when 
it had been decided that .thet metter did not come within the Board's competence. 
The same attitude should consequ~ntly be adopted 1n resard to the draft 
resolution now before the Board. Be t!'lerofore ruled the t the Yugosle v draft 
resolution was not admissible • 

3. Mr. ~0 (Chine) app;r~d .Gf tM 01la ~n 's decision. He thanked 
the Yugoslav representative fo;r t1• 11lta.1t ia t~1e population end children of 
Chine, but pointed out that hie propoeel, though well meant, was based .on 
incorrect information, It was true that e population of 450 million .should be 
represented on the Executive Boa~ of UNICEF, but the point at iSsue was 

., . ' . . 

which Government ~s J.esalll entitled to do eo. . He would rwt enter into 
political cons1deratiocs1 but vould merely :point out tbet the Government ot 
the People 'a Republic of Ch:1J'la vas the puppet of a foreign Government. Tbe 
Yugoslav representative was doubtless unaware of the existing situation in 
China • . 
4. The 'question erose w}le~her the Government of the :People's Republic of 
Chine we a capeble of proviqing the necessary aid · to the children of China; 
judging b1 certain reports that was not so. 

. . . . 
5. In reeard to the procedursl questiori raised by the Yugoslav proposal, 
he · agreed with the Cheirnlm 's viw tbBt the BOard was not competent to decide 
which .Government should r epresent China on . the Board. The Executive Board of 
UNI CEF w ·s n~t ~n !Ddependent bocly. 'nle queat1oor moreover, was political 

. . 
rather than edministrative. The la!Jtter hlld alreadY. been r.aieed under another 
form at the preceding session of the BOEird, which bed tben decided that it 

/wee not 



E /.i.CJ!,"'F /fiR .t')(; 
I'age 4 

waG not C!Uali:fied to discu·se the <p.l'38t:ion. 

e·.tppo""t'tad. the Cha 1rman 1 e dac1s1on, 

6. I-.1·.·. :?I.EIC (Yil.!;Oslhvi~) disu ereed 1dth the Yi.eY. that J0he B:Je:cd ·was not 
comp~te.,t · t <:; · c ·x.e1.Cie~ bib d~:aft l'eao ~~vt ior. u 1a the! efore chelle'.1e;P.d the 
Cha irmEm 's ~>:'\'.ling. 

7. The CHA:rnMAN 1r11t the question to the vote. 

The Ch~:t;rro.:m 's _!:ol]ins .• ~?.t;~l:!_El_,.2_v.9!eR !2-lt-1":!:~.)}..£.~~~nt1.£r-~· 

8. M!ea IE'mOOT · (United Statee·ot America) expla:!.nei t!Jat f:!he had voted 
a g3inat the Cha ii•IIJ8n 'a rti.ling, not beeeuae she had wished to take up a 
position On the BUbBtance Of' the qttei'JtiOO -bUt in or(i~r tO be COn'3~Dti£nt with 
her previous vote in :!:d.entical cirouootam::~s-

9. Mrs. SlNCIAIR (Canada) f!J!JVe thl3 BalD€ explanation of her vote against 
the Chairmen 1 a rnllns~ 

10. Miss· WITT.EVEEN (Netherlaf)ds) had voted in fav?ur of t he Cba:trrnen 'a 
ruling baceuee she felt that the Executive Board of UNICEF ·iffla no·jj an 
independ.ent body and could not, there:t'ord, consider . a draft reeolu"tiion such as 
the one etibrnittsd by the Yugoelev:repreeentative. 

ADOI)TION OF THE PROVISIONAL AGENDA 

11. The CHAL~NAl'J asked the Exec-:ltive Boerd whether it had any comments 
to DEke on the provisional agenda for the session. 

· · As there were no comments the p:royj:..!~.al. ~~~ wae a!i.o~ted. 

APPOINTMENT · OF A . DRAFTING CONMITTEE 

.12. The CHAIBliJAN called upon · the Boara to .appoint the members of the 
. . 

drafting committee which wa· to prspF.~!'e the report on the current eeeeion. 
He propoaed the representatives of Braz!lj France and the Netherlands. 

The r epr eeer.,:tatiyee· of Bre~:tl( France _and the Nethe:r.~J?.2~re appointed 
members of the Dreft!~S Ciornmi tte~. 

/13. lA.r • .AMANBICH 



E /ICJEF j~F;f:l) 
Page 5 

l ] . :Mr~ AMANRICH' (Franoe) tha.nkf3dCthe. BoArd r6~ the': 'fi<>no~:i- ·it ·had conferred 
U:PQn him, and hoped that~ the Dtaftirtg Committ~e ~ould be able ·to me'et as soon as 

·· possible ae he · woU.ld be 6blfged.. to leave New York Within a: · f'e\r days. · · ' ·-: ~ 

. . 

. . . 

14. The CID\JE.iAN eaid that that would be ~rrang$d~ · The Seoretatiat 'of 
. UNicEF pad dq~~- ~~1re.ble work in preparing 'the nec~ssaey material, ·which would 

. . sreatly f~c:i;itate the work of the Board. · . ·. ·. .. .: · : · . .. ·: 
. ~ . ... . ' . . ~ 

. I . . ._ • . ~/ "' 

15. · .~· · ·. ·.· Ml1• ·~ .OURO }'RETO (Brazil) informed the Board that his country .was .. 
. . . · . ' '· ' .. " , . ; · · . •·· I ' ·'I 

uald.ng ,its . f'~:ret .direc.t contribution to UNIC!~ of 2 million cruzeiros, of which · 
' ;. , ·- . ' . .. • . • . ; ~ • • . I ' • · • 

. l, 700,.0QP .. oru.ze1roe would be a~ted to the work of UNICEF oute1d~ Brazil. 
• • • • • . • - • "" • • • • ; ·, <> • .' • • : ~ \: ~ _: • t 

. . 'B"-Zi·ld~d a~ccy- contributed indirect~ to the work of UNICEF by _the _introduo-
. . . .· . · .. _:_:· ... ' .. ·-.:: · . :. . -~ . 

... t1.~ ot :a ,na.t1oml ohi'J.d welfa.re pro~. 

REPORT · OF M EXECUTIVE DIRECTOB CJ! UNICEF 00' HIS . VISIT. TO TaE , . . 
. : ... . .. ' . 

SOUTlt PACIFIC, SOUTH-EAST ASIA, TBE ~ l!:i\b'T Am) EORQPE ,. 
16. r. ,. ' The CBAIRW.N thanked t-e ~~11i&a . lo'ftm!ne.n~. for its 6Etneroue . , . 

· · · oontributiop. He then called u.-, * .._. .tt· ·~ the re:p~rt. of th~ ,. ;_ . <. 
l)i~etor~General of UNICEF Whellt .. a.t •l.t••., •f:ked, to repo:rt b.r1~flY: to t~~· 

Board ·oo· hie prolGnga.d visit to Europe, the· Middle ~at, :South·Ea.s.t A~ia B:nd _jhe 
South Pacifico; . ' - .: ·. ·.·_, i . ··: ,, . ' .. : 

.'- . 

l l . Mr. PATE (D:i~tor-General) said that he }la~ .re~d to ~eadquarters 
. a t ·-·the: end ·of the previous month after an absen_ce . of two .and a half :months. : .. lie 
had begun by f'l3ing to Australia and New Zeala.nd, both .ot · ~lch· oount~ies h~~ 

shbwn· ·~Sz-eat :1nte1"eet in the work o:t' UNICEF, ~ had given it· considerable . . . . . . . . . . ~ 

• · · fiilancial and. m6:ral support. In Australia , he . had. met Dr. C}).1e~ol.m., . D~rec tor~ .. . . . . . . . . . . . ' ' . . . -~ .. . 
· Gene~l of the World Health Or618.n1zat1or., .w:ho. wae :a.J.so 011 a . visit to. :that. .country . . . . . . ·. ; • . . ,. · . . . . . 
:a;e ·had then Journeyed to. Indonesia with Dr. Oott.r.~U,. o;( WR~, pr. .. <!a.:t;t .. an(! .Dr~ . " · . .. ·. ..: 

Cumpston, who· had · been in charge of the ll~~th !3e~1~~s- .~ ~u.stre.trt~ .~or 3~ !ears · 
and; had now retired. •. ' . •• . ' . '· ' ' ' ,• :' 

/ 18,.,.,. :~.JPdon.e~1a 
. .· . ·~ . . . r . .• ' · ' .. . • . . : 

. ,· ··.:; • . . . . .· . .. :--

.. : .... ·. ·.:;'. -:. ' . · .. : . ,;. 

..• . ~~~. •. : .'r. ; ·.,. , . . .. : ;, ·. .. ., ·. ... ~, ·. ,~:~ .. 3 ':. ·~:·· . . 

,. : ; . . .. . \ : . ~ .. .. ~ ., ·.-· - . . : . 
·, . .. 

• ' ., ·• ~ I · • •• ... · ....•.. - . . ~·~" .,..,..., .. ) ·. ·.~ .... ~ 



18. In Indone,s ia .he :4ad. b«3.ei1, j o,ip.ed by Mr •. Sehmi t.tliK1ger, UNICEF Progr-8IDD1e 

Co-o:rdins:tor > and !v'~. Keeny, Dipector of the'~ Bang::ok office. He had visited 
', ' . ;, ·.' ' .. .. . ~ 

Jakarta, J o~jalrarta and e9veral .. , v~llages in which he had seen the first results 
of the campaign against yaws. That was a striking example of the useful work 

vlhich could. be accompli~hed in the South Paclfic countries. In Indonesia there 

was one doctor to eve~y 70,~00 perso~s. The medical staff was competent but 

unfortunately too small. The equipment and me.terials allocated for child health 

work in Indonesia would enable the prograJnme in that field to be further extended .. 

19. At Banbkok he had met representatives of 1-IHO, with whom he had examined 

the plane for the Asian countries, and had taken certain preliminary decisions on 

that subject. He had then visited ~~ma, India and Pruristan. Dr. Watt of 

New Zealand, when he was Director of the Bengkok·office, had done admirable work 

in placing the wox·k of UNICEF on a solid foundation. All the Goverillileflts of Aait 

had shmm great interest in that work, arid had T,>rovided credits in their budgets 

for matching D1UCEF supplies, They had also prepared excellent ·plana for . 

utilizing UNICEF assistance. 

20. In Calcutta he had visited the All-J~ia Institute of Bygiene and Publi( 

Health, which had done splendid work. . In New Delhi he had met Colone~ Lakahmanar. 

and other Indian Government officials and they had made provisional s.rrangements 

regarding the Calcutta Centre, which was to be financed by the Government of 

India and UNICEF. 
21. In the Asian countries he had visited he had made a point of going to 

small tO\ffiS and VillageS in order to get an idea of the conditior~ prevailiilS in 

rural areas and to study methods of improving them. It was in areas far from 

urban centres that children were in most need of help. 

22 • After Dr. Hatt and Dr. Cumpston had left 1 he had visited the Middle 

East, accompanied by t!Jr. Schmi ttlinger, UNICEF Progra.mme Co-ordinator, They had 

visited refugee camps. He had been gratified to see that the children were in 

good physical condition, thanl~a to the medical attention they were receiving from 

IVHO. It wa:s interesting to note in that connexion that o:f' 10 million dollars 

worth of UNICEF supplies, approximately 450,000 dollars represented medical. and 

pharmaceutical products. The most pressing problem was, hm¥ever, to find work 

for the refusees. In Israel Mr. Pate had visited a number of centres for 

children. In that country also the work of UNICEF was deeply appreciated. 

In Northern Cit-eece he had visited a number of villages which were being rebuilt 

after the war, in the company of the Greek representative, Mr. Pesmazoglu. 

/23. In Eome 



E/ICEF/SR.66 
Page 7 

23. In Rome he had· taken advantage of the fact. that .the Council of the Food 
and Agriculture Organizatio~ · waa meeting in that city to make a statement on 
UNICEF'a current activities and future plans in the sphere of .child welfare • . 
24.· At Geneva .he had attended. s~veral meetings of the \-lorl.d Health Aesemb~ 
and of commi ttaes of the . World Health Organization and had made a statement to 
ita Executive Board: on UNICEF operating methods~ .He had also studied plans for 
co.:"'operation in the .fi.eld between UNICEF and WHO with Dr. Chi~ho);n. At Bel_'Ile_ · 
he: had had· interviews with the P~eaident of the Swi~s Confederation and wit~ tho 
Swiss ·Foreigrr Minister. Finally, he had been in t011ch with the heads of the 
Euro:Qean Diiasiona Who were meeting 1n Paris. 

•- 25. He was gla.d to report thp.t,- given o.n av~rage harvest, the food 
.. :situation 1n Europe· was expected to ~ow a eonsi~re.ble 1mpro.ve::nent. The chief 

cause of o·on:cern was the shortage ot .milk in Albania, norther,n Greece, southern 
Yugoslavia arid southern Italy. · The anq new alloc_ations of foodstp.rts, ~ich 
were pla.nned for Europe .in the current· year, were for ~eece and Yugoslavia, 
26. In conclusion, .-Mr.· P~w ~~d that ~e .p~nned to . visit "the Iatj,n 
American oountr1es in the autumn ·11). ·ar4e:- ~ -.t ~ f'irf!t hand impression of the 
progress u:i\de. . : 

21. The CHAIRMA!'l thanked ·Mr.' Paw for hi.e statement and .. for. the work he had 
undertaken in the course of · his. trave~e. · He _in vi ted ~nera.l Rooke, F~Q. . Ra~ sing 
'Co-ordinator, · to mke a state~~t.. · 

. . ' . . 

· 28.. General· ROOKS., (Fund J~1sing po~or~tor) .. •'-d .• that· he .wae glad to · 

' ' ··report the.t Binee the· ·previous .session of the Executive .Board. contributions or . . . ' . 

pled:gea ·amountfilg to · l.,ll7,-420dqllAre · hadbe~n. received.trom 14 additional .. . ,. . . . ·- . '· . . . , 

dountri:ea; .if the · contrib\lt;i.on pro~·sed "Y . the Government of B~zil was included, . . . .. . . . ' . . . ' . ' .. 
th~ number of contributing coWltries . wa.~. brought up to 43. That announcement 

-· . ~ 

· waa a source ·.of great .satisfaction to the ~UNICEF Adm!nistration. The Board knew 
that during the ·_past few ye~re. it .haa. been a Il8~ter of grea.t importance t~at 
con-tributions· from Goveroment-s should reach a sum whi ch IIatched the contribution . . . . \ . . . . ~ . . . 

of the United States of America • . ~ t _ obJect had , nov been attained • 
. •,' 

/29-. The Board . 

. ' 



•/ICEF/SR,66 

The Boe.rd was a'!trarc t:C.at tlw United States Congress had rece:at.ly . 

! 

. assed the Foreign Economic i>ssistance Act. of 1950, an extract from which was 
'.i:ven in 1\nnex III of the report before the Board, (E/ICEF/R.67). The Act 
rovided for the appropriation of 15 million dollars for the financial year 

I 

1 

nd.il".g 30 June 1951 1 which would be used ,~ Hher for perm:-u1ent child. \Jelfare 
rogrammes within the frai11ew·ork of the United. Nations or else to meet the needs 

· It was the intention of Congress to pre·vent eny interruption of 
UCEF's work by·providing the necessary funds to enable it to carry on .until 

• he United Nations had made permanent e.rrangements for child welfare work. 
he UNICEF Administl'ation interpreted pare.gre.ph 501 (b) of Chapter V of the 
oreign Economic Assistance Act to mean that t!le :President of the United States 

i j . . . ' ' • 

auld fix the ratio of the U!l..ited States• matching contribution to those of. o"the 
i • 

ountries. That ratio might rer.ain at the :present generous level of 72-28, or 

1 ~t might be lowr. · The. Senate Appropriations Committee was considering 
!appropriations under the Act and there was every indication that a favourable 

~~ecision wou·ld be reached in four to six weelr-s r time. 
130. With regard to private contributions to the United Nations Ap~a.l for 
lbhildren, there was nothing to add to the Executive Director's report. 

1sL Nr. PESM.AZOGID (Greece) thanked the Executi1J'e Director of the fund for 
r~ivlng a general picture of the situation in Greece. 

lp2. 
~~he 
I 

'l1he war 1 vhich had begun in Greece_ in 1940, had only come to a close a 

end of 191~9, as the struggle had been carried on 'l:tnderground throughout the 
!enemy occupation and fighting had continued long after the liberation, at a. time 
j, hen the other countries of Europe l·rere on the "vray to .reconstruction and recover; 
i 
I• 

ip3· 
I' . 1crears; 
li 

The territory of Greece had been laid waste by war for a period of ten 
8oo,ooo refugees, or one tenth of the population, had been driven from 

!!their ruined homes. 1'he resettlerent of those refugees was. a crucial problem 
ilfor Greece and the Executive Director of UNICEF., when in that country, had been 
II 
liable to see for himself. the precarious conditions in which thoso unfortunate 
ii 
jpeople were living, despite the efforts that had been made. to help them. 
b4. They had not, hmtever, lost hope end. had resolutely embarked on the 
l~ork of reconstruction. They had cultivated the lan& and had built temporary 
i ' 
~~omes. They "vrere demandi:r.g that schools should be rebuilt for their children 

l!and teachers pro11ided for them. They "'ere refusing to be crushed by fate. 

II /They were 



E/ICEF/SR .. 66 
Page 9 

They were the tYJ?e of' outcasts which the f'mmd.ers of' UNICEF .had. had in mind., 
Their children were in ,sreater need of UNICEF help than ever before and it was 
vital that such help should be giV'Eln ih the com.tng \rintero 
35. On behalf of the Greek Gover:nment, Mr• Pes:raazoglu thanked. the 
Executive Director on U!ITCEF for the breadth of vision,· the lluma..'1i ty and the :qe 
frosh end constructive spirit in which/had undertaken his inquiries and had 
approached the problem as a whole c He e.lso expressed the gratitud.e of the 
Greek families and their ohil.d.ren who hnd benefi tod from the effeetive and 
generou.s help given by UNICi;!F., 

36, Mrft SUANU (t.ustra.JJ.a) th~d tte Executive Director, on behalf of 
his Governm.mt, for the work he hlld done in Australia and the countries of AsiaG 
The Australian Government, wt.ich had not at first been entirely. satisfied with 
the progress of U!UCEF's work in .-u, he.d been glad to see that it had 
recently been accelerated~ He had alieady" stated his views to the Proer8llllllS 
Committee on the order of priority to be established for UNICEF assistance, and 
wo"U.ld reiterate that the ll10st urgent need was for action in the medical field, 
i,ef to assist countries in setttne ~~ di.pensaries and medical training 
cent~s, and that the other progr~s to be carried out should be, in order 
of urgency, the cam:paign against malaria and yaws, t:be anti-tuberculosis 
campaign, end· the ~ternity and ohild health programmes. 

37$ Mise LENTIO<YI' (United States of Am9rioa) expressed the gra'liification 
of her delegation at the generous offer of the Government of Brazil. · Congress 
had given evid~nce, by ita adoption of the recent Act, of tbe.desire of the 

•' ·, 

United States the.t whatever permanent financitt.l arrangements were made 
eventually should Qmbody the principle of matching~ 

P.EPORI'S OF. TEE EXECUTIVE D~CTOE OF UNICEF (EfiCEF/B..67, E/ICEF /146, 
E/ICEF/l47, E/ICEF/R.34/Corr.l, E/ICEF/114/."'.dd~3, E/ICEF/132/Rev.l/.Md..l/Corr.l, 
E/ICJEF/148/Corr.l,· E/ICEF/149, E/J.CEF/150) . 

38. The CHJ.,J:RMAN asked whether the ~mbers of the Board wished to make any 
observations with regard to the various reJ;>orta listed in item 2 of the agenda. 

/39. At.the 



E /ICEF j;:m. 66 
Pnge 10 

39, At tte request. ·of Ml:· ~ PA.TL: (Executive· Director), Mr. DfNIDSON 

(Director, Europet~n Head.quarters) .presented. the IJrogress report on the milk 
conservation project (E/~CEF/148). He '\¥as . happy to be able to state that very 
r a:r;:·id. progress had been e.Gbj.ev~q., BJ:l.d. th(it the s:Pipment of auppE~s waa already 
we~.l edv£.nced; it -)ft.s expected that the mB.JorHy of del:tve:::-ies w.ould have bee11 
~o~pleted by the a.utv.mn • . A few would be continued until tne e::ld of theyea:r, 
anQ., thooe. to Greece until . 31March. . 
40~ . ·He paid a trib~to tD the achiev~nts of the Governments participating 
in the programmes; UNICEF's role had been limited to· :f'urnishing the countries 
with supplies which they could not procure on the · spoto Hence financial 
contri'Qut1ons ~Y Gove~nt~ had. f~~uentl:' aoounted t 'o several times. the . 
a6~a1 value ¢' the oupplias . fur-ais•d by UNICEF. 

4lo ·. , Mr. P.A:r.E (Execut1v:e Directcr) 1 )"eferrine to the report on the .use. of 
UNIC]j:_F raw lllaterialrs i;n Europe tor tte ll'l8Dltfacture of cl:l11dren9s shoes, clothing, 
and su~~Jies for hospitals and child.l'en.•s halma (E/ICF.F/150), ·streseed.the · f~t 
that: while · UNICEF.' s -.f'~nanoial . con.tri~tipn: had amounted. to· almost 6 m1i11on 
dollars,· tpe. lJla.Iluf.acifuring coete1vh1c~ had ·been borne by the ·recipient countries, 
had ,been twice :t):lat amounto He ob~erve.~ . -t;.hat receiving countries gre.e.tl.y: · . · - . "' .. .. . 

preferred· ~y l!Jli.~~ials to· finiehe·d gqocls, .ae th_e :fUrnishing of .raw materials 
enabled them to con~ripute direc.tly ~;iio impro~ing ·the. condition of their 
children: and also to assist a much larger number of childreno 

3·. Report .. of · the ' P:ro&rSllllm Committee·· (E/ICEF /R.75) 

42. ·· The CHAIP.MAN invited 'the· Chairman of' the Progra.nmJe Coinm! ttee to explai:a."'. 
the general outlines of the report. 

4 3. Mrs .• SINCLAIR ( C~a) 1 . . Chairman .. of the hogrflllllD8 Commit tee 1 asked . . . . . \ 

whether, in the opinion of the niembera of the Board,· the s~ review of . 
'mUCEF acti~it:tes m.S~tioned in paragra~h , ·4 ·of the report ~hottld form one chapter 

. . ·. '·· i . .• ' . . 

· of the Executive Board's report to th~ Economic ~ Social Council, or be 
issued as a separate documento 

/44. Mr. .AlWffiiCH 



E/ICEF /SR.,66 . 
Pa:~e 11 

41~, . Hr. Al1A1TRICR (:B,rance') : au ;.seated tiiat tmt queetior. ' should. -be taken up 

in com1ex:ton with the consideration ·of ite:m6 of ' the a genda, which dealt with· 
the continuinc, needs bf ·chiloxen ~ . 

It was sci decided. 

45. lYlrS:~ :SJNCIAIR (Canada), Chai:t'i:nan o'f the Prb_;ra..niihe Committ'ee, said- tllat 
in vielv: 'of the: cessation -of UNICEF OiJera tiona in ·HOI'nania ,' the ?ro;re.mme Committee 
had re-commended that the: balance of the credit fo:t• Rbmnia should .. be returne·d·to 
the general reserve. ·That recoU!Illetldation was set for.th· in •;parajra;Ph-11 of the .-, 
report. ': 

46. ·. ,. · .• Hr r PLEIC' -(Yugoslavia) objected . to the wordin3 of the third: sentence• 'of 
para.Graph:-11~'; whtch implied that that .recorilnendation had' b'een made because -the; 
Exec"l:ltiva: \Dire.ctor ·had observed an imp1•ove~nt in fOOd ·prodnction ,i-n -:RO!l8nia. ·.-. : 
It couldinbt· ih .. fa:tl'nees . be positively affirmed tlla.t. the food . situation in~' -: •· .. 
Romania had improved until the result of the harvest was known. 

47 ... . ·.· ·_·.; .. -.:·.' ~t--r:v,,;·PATE (Executive .Director) agreed that the wordinc -of the -sentence ·· 
coulc1;·te·:tmp:r;-ove-d .by 8ayin3 that the Execut-ive Director felt -that after the· next : 
M.nest the food situation in Romania would be improved.-· He added that if the 
Romanian Government rE:tqueated assistance as regards ·feedin~,, the Adnlinistration 
would~not hesitate· t" recomrnerid'•favoura.ble action -on such a request by the Board. 

48. Hr. IEIMAIID (United KingdOm) pointed out :-that in censtderin,'j the ' : 
balance of : t:b.E, credit fo!> Romania, no account had been ' taken o'f ':th~ ) atocks 

referred to in··· too ·t-t3p-ort -of the committee of ·AucU,tq:c;e ~:"· - ~ /woh·ifr :fevert to 
that quest'ion t7hen ther ·report· of the ·connnittee ori Adinfnistrative Buci,Jet was . · 
being drawn up. 

49. - .Mr. PATE~ (Exec ut.1ve Director.)-. said tl'lat t:tre' · stocks-~• in ' que~t1ori 

consisted· chiefly-:-. of· ·rese;rvea 'of : powdered. ·mi_lkf' ~< he· Ei~a~t1 the ·13~ that 
the d;tetri·bUt1ori.:·M' .. those atocks ·~·had conttnuad <aft&~ tnli ·r'c;esae.tion 'of thi:f 

pro:sramm<t. , · I.t was regrettable· t&.t :urucm· ' bad :rec·a:fv6a rib: rtipcrts · ori the · 
oper~ttons 'in · questlon, 

. ~ ~ .. . . 

/50. Mr. OZORIO DE AlMEIDA 

' •· 

;-:i 



IJdi ~ I' ! I 
\ ., i 

E _:'/SR. 66 
2 

50. Mr. OZORIO DE ALHEIDA (:Bm ziJ) recalled that durin:.s :its E0s.r:ion :~n 

Ju.ly l94G, . the E::ecuti":e Boa.J.'d ha<l de :::idec" that priority should bo :(ven to 
reg ions outs ide Europe when the next a l loc9.tions 1vere made for 191+9 fro!:'. reserves 
and SUi.J:IJlcmentary funds (E/901 , f3ra :~~:ph >~ ) • The Boord b.d l~ orne thr:vt de:-. ::_ s~.m 

The dl vision of funds among the various re,]j.one haG: 1Jeen a s f ollm:-s: 
Europe. 30.9 per cent of t.he tote.l l·eoom.·oea; Aai<1 , ?'5 .? :per cerrt ; · L'itin 
Jmlei':tca,' 1+ .7 per cent; Palestine refugees, 4.'i ~or >~ent; other countries, 

not speci.f:.ed, 2 -':- l_:lo r oent • 
5J.. ~l' hus the I -c3.rd, at least in theory, had endeavoured to apply the 
principles wh1.ch it had. itself formulated. Since that time, however, th0 
Admir.1strntion had. i)J:Oj_)OSed alloca-tions which contravened those p:r'ind:ples' 
and in June 191J. 9 the Board bad decided to alloce.te 47 per ci:mt of available 

' resources to Europe, while Asia received 28 pe1· cent :i.nstea1l of 35.7 per cent, 
and latin America received 3.6 per -C".ent inateud of the 1+.7 }?Or cent - which it 
should have had. 
52. The precedin(.~ March, all allocations nade had been for the benefit of 
Europe and too Middle East, while Asia and I.atin America hn.d received nothin,:; . 
In actual fact: of the 25 million; dollars allocated since the ~C.option of the 
b1.ld.~~et, Europo he.d received 49.5 per cent, Asia 27.7 per cent, the i'liddle Ea.st 
16.2 per cent, and Latin Ameri~a 7.3 per cent. 
53~ - In his opinion, therefore, the Board was very far from carryinG ont 
the decisions it had taken, and, what wae e•ren more serious _. the decisions . taken 
by the :rJconomic and Social Council and the General Assembly.. 
54. He quoted pal'a r-:,raph 5 of GeneraJ. Assembl~r resolutlon 318 (IV): in which 
the Assembly "notes with approval the decislons of the :S:·:ecutive Board of the Fum 
to devote henceforth a greater slnre of:' the Fund' a resources to the C.evelOiltllent 
of pr03!'arnneB outside EurOl)e". 

55. He ursed the members of the Board to evc.here to the terms of that 

resolUtion when allooa.t1nc t:t>.e f unds c ur.rently available to UNICEF. . The 
special circlll'lata.ncea which had arisen from the war no lon;:;cr :previdled; the 
criterion for the :1llocation cf funds should be ai!!J!lly the improverr.ent of the 
condition . of children in general. If mortality rates 'irere conaid.e:."ed, the 
condition of the children nf Asia and latin America WaS mo~ serious than that 
of the children of Europe. 

/56• Unquestionably 
:' 



E/IcEF/SR .66 
Pa,:;;e 13 

56, Unquestionably tho children of some J,Jerts of Europe stood i n ne~e d. of 
assistance. 'rhoir needs, howe.,-er, must be compared with those of the chilc1 :cen 
of ot her area s 'oefore new a~loc1?. tions were tr.a cle; · otherwise there was dan3er 

tha t the Board 1ai..;ht make 11J.~consid.erod allocations, diarogarcl.ine; the 
princ iplee L d d down by the General. Aseembly e. :::-ter lon(; et ud.y. 

57. Tie po:!.nted out that the :resorve fo:r La.t i n America amounted at present 
to onl~r 400,000 dollars .• a stun t-rhi~h 1-roul d be i nauffic ient to carry out the 
prograunne tmder consideration; he therefore suggested tlJat a credit of 

1,200,000 tlollars should be allocated. to lat:!.n "~ merica. 

58~ The Administl~tian had s&id that the financial participation of some 
European countries was 31"6ator than. that of utH CEJ? ltself . Tl1a.t fact, fa.:s.• from 
conatitntinJ an ar3ument tn fa·mur of prolon{;inc UNICW.F J,Jrocrar.nuee in Europe, 
should impel the organization to turn its efforts toward countries which could 
not afford such heavy expenditure. · 

59. Referr:l.ng to the pro·~ of cod-liver oil distribution and to the 
allocation of funds for the purchase of medical su!Jplies, he expressed surprise 
that the -'~dministration had not jnveatigated the needs of children in areas 
outside Europe. 

6o. ire did not wish to eubr.iit a specific :pro.:poeal as regard.a allocations, 
but 'lie clid not feel that the procedure followed by the Administration was 
aat1afactory, since it. forced . the Programme committee and the Board to witndraw 

funds fr~ one countl'y in order to give to another. In hie opinion the only 
remedy for that situation lay in a more equitable distribution of.the available 
funds. He therefore proposed tha. t, of the available funds, 1,200, 000 dol lara 

. should be allocated to Latin America and J:~H3o,ooo dollars to the ~addle East. 
Such a division ~rould reduce the allocation to Europe to 582,000 dollars , if the 
reserve fund and the allOcation for freight 'rere maintained at their present 
level. It should be remembered, however, tha. t the reserve had now been 
increased, and tbtit the amount set aside for frei3ht coste mi3ht be slightly 

reduced, 

61. He therefore proposed that 200,000 dollars should be deducted from 

the frei cht allocation and 600,000 dollare .from the :;eneral reserve, a measure 
which would TilB.ke 1 t poaeib].Q to mise the allocation for Europe to 

1~382,000 dollars. 

.. 7/7 a.m. 
~~: h .... 'i,~ i '"":i~· .. \.o4!..• i) . ' ' . 


